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R)BERT F. BAM June 21, 1996
(202)434-1602

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Sixth Floor _ -
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Complaint Against Pat Roberts,

Dear Mr. Noble:

The undersigned files this complaint on behalf of the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee charging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
197 1, as amended (FECA" or the "Act"), 2 U.S.C. §§ 431 et glg. and related
regulations of the Federal Election Co s ("FEC" or the "Commission-), I I
C.F.R. §§ 100.1 ej mg, by Conrsman Pat RobeM, his principal campaign
committee Pat Roberts for Congress, and Robert A. Paris treasurer (referred to
collectively as the "Respondents).

The FEC provision regulating reports of campaign expenditures, namely
I C.F.R. § 104.3(b)4XiXA), requires cmpaigns to report the full name and address
of each person to whom c expenditur in a an gte mount or value in
excess of $200 is made, to with the date, ammmt and piurpose of each
expenditure. According to Mr. Roberts' 1995 Year End Repor Respondents made
the following payments to two separate credit card companies from September
through December of 1995:

Credit Card P~rV= Of [ilbUnMM Date Amount

NationsBank of Travel Expem 9-12-95 $1,208.00
Delaware

[O400500W11DA9Mi340.00"
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NatioMBUok of Septrmvel, Mtg. 10-06-95 $2,651.37
Delaware

Na s of Travel Expense 11-17-95 $371.00
Delaware

NationsBank of Travel, Mtg. 12-08-95 $795.48

Delaware

VISA August Expenses 08-18-95 $643.60

VISA September 10-02-95 $2,904.43

VISA October x 10-20-95 $128.45

VISA December Expenses 12-26-95 $256.82

Repn t do not indicate by means of memo entry (or any other) the name
of the venrar to whom these various l were actually made, but instead have
reported oaly the cdit card comuayp wkh facilitated the transaction between the
campmn md tM mwa idiv tls or itis kov It is well settled that for

=di ms covf r $200, ="@g s 0 gpWt nt only the name of the credit
card V IM ft ukM venidr a wul ft Federal Elcfion Commission

C : - ---' --_ _D i G- C-- -h M- -- Q" " 3 0 ( D e c . 1 9 9 5 ) .

Ths -,, makes campig cs "eransprent," and meets the
public po Min for Wepip cxptc disco e - allowing the electorate to
make iafboud cama dioat lm . Her, by refmring to the name of the
payee as "NWm0"sDI of Delaware, it is! im mteto discern the actual recipient of
canpige-- --- - t....-~hwatig my effih by the public to gather any meaningful
nfo m atins lW r. Robau" m gv

I, Oaii 10 failiNg to ideaify my vudm who received more that $200 in
e thi' Iies Cmai3 ( l le descripti: "expenses."

Commism aas are e i that uor d ons such as "i
MMMMng, or = w ae legally inmfficient. 11 C.F.IL
104.3(bX4) ia * i*d "Udro rfea ' Repat is left to wonder to
whom thes psyn wre mad fr wbm sm, and why, for example,

R MNm
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wSopmiber Expenss tMtaed $2,904.43, compared with *Octbe Exess"ich
totd ly $128.45.

In light of this, the undersigned calls upon the Commission to conduct a
prompt and thorough investigation into this matter and to assess the appropriate civil
penalty.

Very .Tily yours,

Robert F. Bauer
Counsel to Democratic Senatorial

Campaign Committee

SUSCIEf ND SR o br me ts e- y o

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 21 day of

My Commission Expires:

my CInms 30, I=S

1996.
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anpersl4mantee te It~ n mr

other %Mz using nae &adds Of 4 politti Gem to solstI

t dl waere of Cesta/ e pet IobartC for 
DongressiwSS @000

A. F ill US, bd S3. £LpCodo h Oe of Dj salStn #to DIbiagi

ati, onlftk Of DelEoaVA
r. 0. pox M0120 ?al 93pense 0*/12195 $1200.00
Wi~jaLr~tn, Ot: 2*950

Disbr$S for: P

S. Fuln ma. AddrteSs. ZLpco *

1et S onabank Of D01*v&Oe
p. 0. son 15126
WiljLmniton, Dt IOO50

DlSba.rS for: P

C. full Name. Addrss, Zipcod*

"Wet flbbak Of Delaware
P. 0. loX 15126
wilir=ngton. DE 198S0

purpose of Disbursement Date-4 w.0 - d- 0sonw a ina~aa

Sept /Trael, Net I no

DISarse
a a aaaa

1O/O6/95 $2651.37

Vurpcse of VisbursemerM Date

TrVSel £aEXFOM

Disburse

117/9/15 $371.00

1~4 .fr~t.t.m f~r~ S

. ull Kaw. Address# . ipoda

Kat ionSbnk Of 0imjOLVee
_ P. 0. box 1S124

Vjlaingtone D 29SSO

ft4 nlI for:
Pupoe f9ibu nt| t

TfawOl .wtiui9 and

Disburs for: !

C. Full yam. Address. Zipccde Pupose ef Disburment

USAir
friendly Travel T3AVILL DECIVSE

IS04 Sal1 View Blvd

Alexandria. VA
Disbuzs for: P

F. Full tl&me. AddCSre, Z1F:O0* P A::s * cf Z.sburs*n'
-iI 

i IIa- II

usci r
friendly Travel
1S06 9e1le Vie Blvd

Mlexandr0a. V.:
Disburs for: P

TRW.. EXPENSE

12/0W/95 81*5.40

Date DLsb

10/06/95 S361.00

Dot* Dist -. rI*
a o o ap p- -'4 a1,g a 1 Ial i aI,

IW3O
1i0ne1gs 133*.GC

"*5TCT1' :0 : :)jsbur&*tn.fntS T..s F .......... . . .

" TA. Tn;s jezlcd ................................................
S0ZS4. I

Disburse

Disburse
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other than We~i" NN 6 *&ft. 99 a polltal G1oin to 0lImst frs s8m.

wul1 Km ~f 1t302 Ist SdbttS tot CssgW C00092256

A. ull HMO* Address. Zipcode t s. ef DLSIebaria DAte Diasbme

visa "6

Card Center Auust eIan0ses ff20195 8413.4

P. o. box 48730
Wichita, KS 67201
nft-boyS tot I IP

. Wl #mie Address, Zipcod@ ?rWPS* Of Disbur8meRt te Disbur

vise
Card Ceter Septexber iUpons 10/02/95 $294.43

P. 0. box 4830
wlcftita, KS 67201
DiSbu.s tot: P

C. rull Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date DISDmrs*

-~~ ~ ~ -m. - -W 1- 41wm. - -u -

visa
card Centez October Expenses 10/20/95 $123.4S

P. 0. box 48730
Wichita, KS 67201
Disburs for: r

D. ful Som Address, 2pcode Puzpose of Disbuamelt Dte ..

visa
Card Center Deamet 8eao.s 12/26/tS .11$256.92

3. 0. box 40730
Wichita, KS 67201
Disburs for: P

E. full name. Address, Zip:ode Purpose of Disburemnt Oate Disburse

Pc Connection
Supplies ap*onso 08/16/95 5404.65

Disburs for: P

Fu. F11 Name, Acdress, Zipccde Purpose of Disbursement Date Disbur**

Usair MEM

Friendly Travel Travel Expense V /02/95 5S8.00

1506 5.110 View IV1d
Alexandria, "A
Disbars fat: F

SUBTCTAL of Disbursemnts This Paqe.............................. 393.30

AL This Prod...........
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My at. pt trim R. t s atemts sel W be sold off moed by

any LASO eOG 
.ftip a l llOittb Wlter~ LPI~

Other than "miss Own 4 ad.* t~p1IS i.t btt w mm

P~i 3 fCitftein ftt O"erts for C#W M

Th1e C ete r et tI Suppliee wetpOS 20/20/9$ $94-OO

3035 Wuti&Y Stvte
failfax, VA 22031

D. full Neames. Ad*Sp IgIpced purpmme of DL~bwr.~nt Date Dibr

plic@o center
Tre computer Dept Store SV7FPLICS RXVISE 12/26/OS S223.32

30S9 Nutlecy Stac.et
fairfaK, vh 22031

C. Full viaW. hddiess. Zipede Purpose of DisbUVXSWflt DtO IDiss

-,a.---------0,. w4 w - - - - A ----- - ,w--

Amer ican IWPz~ss
quite 0005
Chicagot ML 60479-0001

Travel Lqmense

Disburs for: V

D. rul, M&O. Adress Zipeode purpose of Disbar~anflt

tsair
rTi enly Travol
IS0G 6elle View
Alexandria. V&
D)isbua for:% P

Travel ZXPeuise
io/0g/9s $654.00

*lwd

SU8OThL ! raostu4smeMs This Par...... .....

'"OTAL ITi*s P*Sl 
_ __ __ _ __ _
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10/04/95 $SS4.00
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Robot F. DSmf
Naius Co
607 14th Sheea, NW
wa Gsto. DC 2000-011

* RE MUR4391

DOW Mr. Bmw-

N. This le ackmd ned$ on ime 21, 1996. ofyour coapam ag pomibdl

&epoett m wl~ *d~s

You 'il be tfied soon m te FedaaE C.dm %&a emA action on
IN. your compim. Shmdd ym receive mW A 2 ilom in ds mme, pbme forwud it
k4-) to the Offic of t Gamd CommL So& ansa be sw -mm in do -now

as-thenorigiA-m- '- ' 4. P -dlm ief
n humba ial d .d-- F-ryw nIn, w hy td a brief

-D description Of the acinn procukvss for bimd npI-

Endonure
Pwaceu

2;k~~

Aftruy
sk P: m wd Dm*d



,/ww S1, low

Robert A. Paulk T1 W
Pat Robwm, fSmo
P.O. Box 433
Great Baul KS 67530

RE: MUR 4391

Dea Mr. PWU&i

Roberts for O C.AO (Cmdtee") d yo, - , my hme viobmd at
Federal Elecdon C Act of 1971, amdMl (" Af'). A a"o die- ias

enclosed. We dk ild tis u1uer MUR 4391. Pkmw uk Io fits wmb in #U fgmw

correspomde

or lead u - uwt i Cs---- -i - s m i .1 is -.

Wheneqq~,Ad box mftsWA. ItqwS, 11 doom

this 1~r. 1fi -v d p .iay k cs
b•d aoxs ft

This w i waii2 U.S.C. I 437aX4)(B md
§ 437gaX )iA) V" to idm ymu wish ie mat to be
Made p~~W ~ S~ib m is ft=B pkm advIse is

Co~auisby is im -f do mom@6m aul hummbe
Of swck aimui, " A ess to sawr I a ud Iam d

commm fta 16-
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P.O.3wO 15
NOVp ciy, KS 67m0

RE IdLJ4391

Dew Wr. Robuft

TheU Fed"a =~~a C~swreceived a cI hi doi~e h you my

the~m~sntis im~d. We boe abrdti MI49.Puc~t i

Um~e~ A~w be ~ t dm in x~ dis so mains idw
be iem eneg ymsift Mgt admi atue ioW node you

beftv doCOMM-6Y uq iius ~ ealeeEt
c&Md O e uft& Ywi 5IOS0 hys 1"60~o~s~Ifm~s

9 437g(&XI2WAdMB MWd d ~.k U~y waugeto be
Madeblc ttycinebosbe Page oudbyeng .sdem- -1 pbueaJviftdw

ofrA Move& Cau ed to sodge I Mibnn md
*cdk IM ft
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June 28I is"

The Honoable PA Robt
U.S. House of RquU- 's
1126 Longwoh Bl
Washington, DC 20515

RE: MUR 4391

Dear Mr. Roberts:

* ~saom* st %

have violated the Fedoa E Cm Act of 1971, u mmuded ('h Act'). A copy of

thecomplaint iscod Wehisv. uub*udbjlh iML4391. Pm.refrto tis

number in all fute cr,N-c

Under t Ack. yft hew h OWPdY t dot w acion soKd
be taken againa you i =IFmaul #N W or 1"d =N w h y
believe amse fei *9 othdiS N~ 0t - WhEW 1 5 1 jfe Oft

should be s -sh uld be alddmd to th Ommul
Counsers Office, MW t dbo m 15 dip ofnou c s law. If w . I ' is
uiscuved wi"s 15~,~ 441k~e le s~~

tl.

This mtter ~ eu ul a w idwk 2 U.S.C. I 437&aX4XB) mmd
§ 437&(a 2XA) umlm yoe dmo il s Cem s a iq d you wish de mr so be

made pubic. if you bmI ao be i~dby inmu h Us mater, p~madvise th
ommison by --ga-ihs iom iop f m, lmon omd sodli mannor
of such ownad, mmd inebsind mto mmv y notlni md ot



~~ a ~ ottb C bmu Ddm

V.1mm T.SinAm

2-. NuS-

4~~end~1P~ik

d C
on

Atwis



*rF Fo -b1 . 4 . %09

-'~J 1IZ IzfIB
FOR IJLL

July 5, 1996

CA f
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
Central Enforcement Document

RE: Case Matter MUR 4391

In response to above referenced MUR, we provide the following explanation. In each
of the cited instances, supporting MEMO entities do exist to support all expenditures
in excess of $200.00 individually or in aggregate.

For this report, for the period ended December 31, 1995, all supporting MEMO
entries relate back to the payee by a dat designation. For example, for the payment
made to 'Nationsbank of Delaware' on 9-12-95, for $1,208.00, the MEMO entries on
page 11 of the itemized disbursements reflect three MEMO amounts under date of 9-
1 2-95, Items B, C, and D which total $1,208.00. We are attaching copies of all
supporting MEMO entries as they relate to Items questoned by the complainant.

) For reports prepared after December 31, 1995, we have tried to add additional clarity
to the supporting MEMO entries by using a number and date correlation. We trust
this will make the reports more user friendly.

We would also like to note that the reports provide for many items less than $200.00
in aggregate. It is the desire of Congressman Roberts and his campaign team to
provide the public with a full disclosure of activity.

Please contact us if we need to further address this complaint.

Respectfully,

Ric ard A. Ball
Asst. Treasurer
Pat Roberts for Senate

Pdd~a~y~asflmw1S4 400,
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Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

1996.
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ROBEATF.t BMJE June" 21 1996K.3 34 6

RoSRT F. SAVE June 21, 199%
(302) 434-102

rn(U&/39/
Lawrence M. Noble, Esq. 4
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Cosnmission -
Sixth Floor
999 E.Street, N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re: Complaint Against Pat Roberts,

Dear Mr. Noble:

The undersigned files this complaint on behalf of the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee charging violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("FECA" or the "Act), 2 U.S.C. if 43121 Mn. and related
regulations of the Federal Election Commission ("FEC" or the "Commission"), 11
C.F.R. §§ 100.1 gjaq*, by Co- smn Pat Robeuts. his pdricpal campaign

committee Pat Roberts for Coness and Robert A. Paris tesurer (referred to

-) collectively as the "Respondents").

The FEC provision regulating reports of campaign expenditures, namely
11 C.F.R. I 104.3(bX4XiXA), i c rereprt the full name and address

of each person to whom cunpa pdit a- aWgate amount or value in
excess of $200 is made, t wi the da am a ad pupose of each
expenditure. According to Mr. Rebe' 199 Year End Report. Respondents made

the following payments to two sepratde credit card companes from September
through December of 1995:

Credit-Card P-ume 21 g3 j Sem01 Dat Amount

NationsBank of Travel x 9-12-95 $1,208.00

Delaware

.- ~...



Pape 2

NationsBank of SeWTravel, M 10-06-95 $2,4 7
Delaware

Nationssani Of Travel Expense 11-17-95 $371.00 #3
Delaware

NationsBank of Travel, MWg. 12-08-95 $795.4: 9
Delaware

VISA August Expenses 08-18-95 $643.60

VISA September Expenses 10-02-95 $2,904.43

VISA October Expenses 10-20-95 $125.45 7

VISA December Expenses 12-26-95 $256.82

Respondents do not indicate by means of memo entry (or any other) the name

of the vendor to whom these various payments were actually made, but instead have
repoted oWy the credit card company which facilitated the transaction between the
campaign ad the unknown individuals or entities involved. It is well settled that for
disbunsemem ofovr $200, campaign munt repM not only the naoe of the credit
card copm bt ae ultimate vendr as wetl eea lcio ouiso

• •forsad Qom mites 30 (Dec. 1995).

This nu~ikment mjkes "aupuap expenditures "transparent," and meets the
pubic poiy nao for i - allowing the electorate to
MkeHere, by referring to the name of the

payee a 4 mlink of Delawm, it is upssile to discem the actual recipient of

campaig ~oil thwati ay effort by the public to gather any meaningful

iabout Mr. Roberts' p

In addition to failing to idenify my vendos who received more that S200 in
the a e. them entries coman only the v e dcpon: "expenses."

Commissimm M exi da es or descriptions such as "oiher
iwmm" m J" or '" kplly insufficient I1 C.F.R.
104.3(b)o) (, ,i a rigin 1h mier o t abe' Repo is left to wonder to
whom FA Biy were made, fw W rsoms, and why, for example,



vld oZ used bycial purpoe,

e &addr. of a political comm. to solicit from cam.

ft Ik O or, t rat Sobrts emr Congress C00092258

A. ViUU t .Spaoode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Hertz Rent-A-Car MEMO
Travel Expense 10/06/95 $54.47

Topeka,, eo

Disburs for: P

B. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
-------------------------------------- -------------------

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 09/12/95 $334.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

C. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
---------------------- ----------------------- -------- ----------

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 09/12/95 $406.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
--------------------------------------- ------ -------- ----

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 09/12/95 $466.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

E. Full Nam, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
---------------------------------------------- -------- ---

Usair
Friendly Travel
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

Travel Expense 11/17/95
MEM o

F. Full Nam, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

United Air MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 12/08/95 $620.S0
Alexandria, VA

Disburs for: p

. .



- ~ ~ 14 as used by
political cosm. to solicit from cam.

Full Name of Cm _--ss obIet t for o C00092258

A. fl am, M, 00 P4poe of Disbursement

Hationsbank Of Deloware
P. 0. Box 15126
Wilmington, DI 19850

Travel Expense

oate Disburse

09/12/95 $1208.00 "

Disburs for: P

B. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Nationsbank Of Deleware
P. 0. Box 15126 Sept/Travel,Meeting 10/06/95 $2651.37
Wilmington, DE 19850

Disburs for: p

C. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date
------------------------ ---- ----------------------- --------

Nationsbank Of Deleware
P. 0. Box 15126

.N Wilmington, DE 19850
Travel Expense 11/17/95

Disburse

$371.00,

Disburs for: P

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Nationsbank Of Deleware
P. 0. Box 15126 Travel,Meeting and 12/08/95 $795.48
Wilmington, DE 19850

Disburs for: p

E. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel TRAVEL EXPENSE 10/06/95 $361.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

F. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement

Usair
Friendly Travel
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

TRAVEL EXPENSZ

Date Disburse

MEMO10/06/95 3&*0'

SUBnTOTAL of l
TOTAL This

mmim mlemm llD llm l.m m m mmm



sold or used by*
4CW 6i,06secia1 Purpose,

t t usi a . of a political com. to solicit from cow.

Full NMeS of CGOULtlme ktt Roberts for P s C00092258

A. full NM*, Ad*s, po Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 10/06/95 $691.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

B. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
-------------- --------

The Senate Luxury Suites MEMO
900 Tyler Meeting Expense 10/06/95 $260.09
Topeka, KS 66612

Disburs for: P

C. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
---------------------------- ----------------------- -------- ----------

Embassy Suites MEMO
10601 Metcalf Road At r435 Meeting Expense 10/06/95 $162.06
Overland Park, KS 66212

Disburs for: P

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
------------------------- -------- ----

Wichita Airport Hilton And Executive MEMO
Wichita id-Continent Airport Meeting Expense 10/06/95 $294.43
P. 0. Box 12690
Wichita, KS 67277-2690
Disburs for: P

E. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
---------- ------------------- -------- ----

Hertz Rent-A-Car MEMO
Travel Expense 10/06/95 $130.40

Topeka, KS

Disburs for: P

F. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Hertz Rent-A-Car MEMO
Travel Expense 10/06/95 $O

Topeka, KS

Disburs for: P

SUBTOTAL of
TOTAL This

Ot **:



S. of a political corn. to solicit from con.

Ju r WOaot Of I ltt leberts for Conres o00092258

A. f of Dmt Date Disburse

Hertz Rent-A-Car MEMO
Travel Expense 10/06/95 $54.47

Topeka, KS

Disburs for: P

B. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 09/12/95 $334.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

C. Full Nam, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
--------------------- ---- ------------------ -------- ----------

Usair MEM
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 09/12/95 $406.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 09/12/95 $468.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

E. Full Name, Address, Zipcode

Usair
Friendly Travel
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

MEMO
Travel Expense 11/17/95 $371.00

F. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
----------------------- ~~------ ----- - -------- -

United Air
Friendly Travel
Alexandria, VA

Travel Expense 12/08/95
MEMO

$620.50

Disburs for: P

W D UTOTtLM
IWWII #0 ~4



conm. to solicit from corn.
u4 f o' It e C0009225s

A. f ... , Date Disburse
AtAT
P. 0. Box 8103
Fox Valley, IL 6053"-9103

Disburs for: p

Tele e Expenses
Telephone Expense

B. Full NAMe, Address, Zipcode

Roberts Hutch-Line Inc.
P. 0. Box 1363
Hutchinson, KS 67504-1363

Purpose of Disbursement
--- -- - -

Copies

Date Disburse

10/06/95 $149.31

Disburs for: P

C) C. Full Name, Address, Zipcode

Student Publications Inc.
Ksu
103 Kedzie Hall
Manhattan, KS 66506-1505
Dibr for: p

Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Advertising Expense 11/21/95 $25.00

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode

Frankie Roberts
2203 White Oakes Drive

D Alexandria, VA 22306

Disburs for: p

E. Full Name, Address, Zipcode

Egghead Software

Washington, DC

Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
- - - -- - - - - - - -

Reinburse Postage 12/08/95 $62.00

Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
-- -

Supplies Expense 07/20/95
EO

$42.28

Disburs for: p

F. Full Name, Address, Zipcode

Clubhouse Inn

Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse --- 
-- -

NUZTZ3G EXPENSEWichita, KS 10/06/95
MEMO

Disburs for: p

10/13/95
11/10/95

$23.26
$1.13



-_l Wn



plta co. to solicit from com.

Full HO f CO W WI Pst oba,. for Congress CO 092258

A. rl I me* ,1o urpo1e of Disbu ement Date Disburse

Hertz Rent-A-Car MEMO
Travel Expense 10/06/95 $54.47

Topeka, KS

Disburs for: P

B. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
--------------- -------------------------- ---------------

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 09/12/95 $334.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

C. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
--------------------- ----------------------- -------- ----------

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 09/12/95 $406.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
---------------------------- -------- ----

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 09/12/95 $468.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

E. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
mD em ,m ,u~e- - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - ---..

Usair
Friendly Travel
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

Travel Expense i1/17/95
MEMO

$371.00

F. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

United Air MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 12/08/95 $620.50
Alexandria, VA

Disburs for: P

SiJiAL ofi .....

TOMAS This 0



T~avel Expeal e1/69 $4.e+ al caem. to solicit from conm.

DisbursW for: C0025

B. ul AdrsipdePpose ofDsusmnt Date Disburse

Ur MEMO
Travel Expense 10/106/95 $54.47

Topea, KS

Disburs for: P

B. Full Nam, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
- - ---------------- - --- - - - - - - - - - - ------ - -M-q-- -

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 09/12/95 $334.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

c. Full Nam, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
--------------------------- -------------

Usair MEMO
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 09/12/95 $406.00
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Usair MEMO"" Friendly Trawel. Travel Expense 09/12/95 $468.00
1506 9elle View Blvd

7) Alexandria, V1A

Disburs for: P

011 E. Full Mane, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Usair
Friendly Travel
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

Travel Expense 11/17/95
MEMO

$371.00

F. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
------- --- bl

United Air
Friendly Travel
Alexandria, V&

Travel Expense 12/08/95
MEMO

$620.50

Disburs for: p

S~TOTAL .g.
This K

*.. .~



.- m u~tt, Imwe ,~
O . to solicit from ccm.

amr ot Cqtte2  Pat f for OomwN# COOOMmZSa

A aipod a of asmdm., t Date Disburme

Ono eat aker 0 i601 Meeting Expense 12/08/95Chicag, ZL 60601$1 
.8

Disburs for: P

B. FUll Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Postge UerweMEMO

Me sPostage Expense 08/18/95 $36.75

Disburs for: p

C. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

---------------------------------- ----- -----At&T 
MEMOP. 0 . B ox 8103 

-__ = . . .M M
Fox Valley, IL 60598-8103 I I pone Expense 10/02/95

Disburs for: p

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Fedex ------------------

Postage Expense 10/02/95 $32.50
&e~is, TU 00/5 $25

Disburs for: p

C-> E. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

The Vintage .....-------------------------MEMO
Topeka, K5 66604 Meeting Expense 10/02/95 $59.58

Disburs for: p

F. Full Nam, rs, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
Marriott Hotels .. ------ m
775 Brasilia MEMOKansas City, NO 64153 Meeting Expense 10/02/95 $23.76

Disburs for: p

p J -a--- 2. *. . .oo

$1.65



ML



_,_ ... ....._apoli... __-al com . to solicit from com .
f& j~ o~ U..R abext f e Comwe C00092295

06 - - , S dle Iurpose of at"burs V.mnt Date Disburse

Visa
Cr Ceter August Expenses 08/18/95 $643.60
F. 0. Box 44730
Wichita, X2 67201
Disburs for: P

B. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
- ---------------- -------- ----Visa

Card Center September Expenses 0/02/95 $290443
P. 0. box 48730
Wichita, KS 67201
Disburs for: p

C. Full am, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
........---- ----------------------------------

co Visa
Card Center October Expenses 10/20/95 $128.45
P. 0. Box 48730
Wichita, KS 67201
Disburs for: p

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
Visa

Card Center December Expenses 12/26/95 $256.82
D P. 0. box 48730

Wichita, KS 67201
Disburs for: p

a E. Full Nanm, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Pc Connection ......
Supplies Expense 08/18/95 $0.!3

NH

Disburs for: p

F. Full Nam, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Usair 
10/2/5-55.0

Friendly Tavel Travel Expense 10/02/95 $558.001506 Belle view Blvd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: F

0 . 0 .a a #



6 Meeting Expense 12/08/95 $160.14
cutelft

*0*1
Diseba for: p

B. I"ll J, rlEs, Ipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

------ --- ..... - - - ---- 
--

W---

Memphi, T Postage Expense 08/18/95 $36.75

Disburs for:

C. Ill N, Addres, Zpcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
-- O~----------------------- ----------- -----------------------AtfT 

MEMOP. 0. Box 8103 _, . MEMOO, Fox Valley, IL 60598-8103 Telepnone Expense

Disburs for: P

D. Full RaIm, as, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
Felex 

M

Fed":MEMO

_ eif~ph" TH Postage Expense 10/02/95 $32.50

Disburs for: P

£. ~Ul Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
The Vintage 

MM

Topka KS 66604 Meeting Expense 10/02/95 $59.58

Disburs for: P

F. rull Ra ma Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
~~ 

---- - - - -------- -Marriott Hotels 
MEMO

775 Bra Cil Meeting Expense 10/02/95 $23.76Kasbus fo: 6 3
Disburs for: F

'ge..i

a .

10/02/95

solicit from -c .-

$1.65



Full Hime of t Pot Roberts for CoCgree C00092258

A - ftI 40cots Purpose of DIt 02ement Date Disburse
Visa
Card Center August Expenses 08/18/95 $643.60
P. 0. Box 41730
Wichita, US 67201
Disburs for: P

B. Full kms, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Visa
Card Center September Expenses 10/02/95 $2904.43
P. 0. Box 48730
Wichita, KS 67201
Disburs for: P

C. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
------------------------------------------ -------------------

Visa
Card Center October Expenses 10/20/95 $128.45
P. 0. Box 48730
Wichita, KS 67201
Disburs for: P

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
------------- ---- ----------------

Visa
Card Center December Expenses 12/26/95 $256.82
P. 0. Box 43730
Wichita, KS 67201
Disburs for: P

E. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
----.----------------------- -------- -----

Pc Connection MEMO

Supplies Expense 08/18/95 $606.85
NH

Disburs for: P

F. Full Nam, Adjreas, sipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Usair NEW
Friendly Travel Travel Expense 10/02/95 $5 0
1506 Belle VJim.-I 3Yd
Alexandria, VA
Disburs for: P

*~4e~#.9 #~' q~* .



1506 belle Vt SLvd
Alezandra. ft
Disbrs far: p

polttoa3 cam. to solicit from com.

@ .gp D t Dote Disburse

Travel Expense 10/02/95 $50.00

a. Full Na,, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Pc Connection MEMO
Supplies Expense 10/02/95 $87.95

MR

Disburs for: P

C. Full Na, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
f b- -- Art -- - ------ ---- -- ------- - --

The Senate Luxury Suites MEMO
900 Tyler Meeting Expense 10/02/95 $268.21
Topeka, KS 66612

Disburs for: P

D. Full M, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Emby SuAtes ME4
10601 Read At 1435 Meeting Expense 10/02/95 $1028.44
Overland Park, KS 66212

Disburs for: p

E. Full Kamm, Addres, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
-------------------------------- ---- ~w

Wichita Airport ilton And Executive MEMO
Wichita Kid-Continent Airport Meeting Expense 10/02/95 $91.90
P. 0. Box 12690
Wichita, KS 67277-2690
Diaburs for: P

F. Full Bas, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Hertz lent-A-Car MEMO
Travel Expense 10/02/95 *S7ZI

Topeka, KS

Disburs for: P



of C

A.

ontoft
Chicao, U 6000.1

Ro1 to solicit from oo t

, " Pot SbbgtMs Leg Coegiessa00092256

______ Fxps. f S~iheeamu~Date Disburge
WO go Hotel O

Meeting Expense 12/08/95 $160.86

Disburs for: p

B. Full RamS, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Fedex

Memphis, N Postage Expense 08/18/95 $36.75

Disburs for: p

C. Full Nam, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
A---------------At&T 

M-__
co P. 0. Box 8103 Telephone Expense 10/02/95 $165o rx Valley, IL 60598-8103

a Disburs for: p

D. Full NaM, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
10---------- 

------ ---- -------- ------ flt-Fedex 
MEMO

T9 Postage Expense 10/02/95 $32.50

Disburs for: P

O E. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

The Vintage MEW

Topeka, KS 66604 Meeting Expense 10/02/95 $59.5g

Disburs for: p

F. Full ams, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -------- -- qtwMarriott Hotels MEMO
775 Brasilia Meeting pense 10/02/95
Kansas City, NO 64153

Disburs for: p

*..

~. . . .



... ,poliial cow. to solicit fro VcoRs.

Cro"" f~tauantMEMO10002 8-Yoder Rd. Meetinq Expense 10/02/95 $23.1Toder, ICS 47585

Disburs for: P

B. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
------------------------------ 

----Avis Rent-A-Car 
..........

Wichita, 9S Travel Expense 10/02/95 $107.19

Disburs for: p

- C. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse------------------------------------------------------------------
ftCompusa 

MEMOThe Computer Superstore Supplies Expense 10/20/95 $34.45
5901 Stevenson Ave.
Alexandria, VA 22304-3303
Disburs for: p

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse------------ ---- ---------- -------- -------- ---Fedex 
MEMO

Menphis, T SHIPPING EXPENSES 12/26/95 $33.50

N- Disburs for: p



2. cOme to solicit from am.
Full N=W of mm: oozs

....weh --- I- DLsbusmeuant Date Disburse

Micro cntMEMOThe Computer Dept ftor* Supplies Expense 10/20/M95 94.00
3089 Nutley Street
rairfax, VA 22031
Disburs for: P

B. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
------- -------- ----------- -Micro Center 

MEMOThe Computer Dept Store SUPPLIES EXPENSE 12/26/95 $223.323089 Nutley Street
Fairfax, VA 22031
Disburs for: P

C. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpos6 of Disbursement Date DisburseCN DsusAmrcnEpes----------------------- --------- ---------------------- -------- ------
0O American Express

Suite 0005 Travel Expense 10/06/95 $654.00
Chicago, IL 60679-0001

Disburs for: p

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
--------------------------------------------------- 

-------- ----Usair 
MEMOFriendly Travel Travel Expense 10/06/95 $654.00

1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA

- Disburs for: P

0 ...

Aq



.~~ ~ Ill€lt from cow,.
14 I of Iat Robetsg&bg Cempreg C009225

0 ., , Swie Of Dit Date Disbugg

CaStauMant 
HEMO10002 S-Iloder d. Meeting Expense 10/02/95 $23.19

Yoder, K3 6755$

Disburs for: p

B. Full Nam, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Avis Rent-A-Car

Wichita, KS Travel Expense 10/02/95 $107.19

Disburs for: P

C. full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse--------------- ------ ----- ----------------------- -------- -----CO Compusa MEMOThe Computer Superstore Supplies Expense 10/20/95 $34.45
5901 Stevenson Ave.
Alexandria, VA 22304-3303

O Disburs for: p

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
IV)- - -- - -- - ---------- --------- ------ --Fedex

r MEMOMeq~his, Tq SHIPPING EXPENSES 12/26/95 $33.50

Disburs for: P

.e o e



eel±cit from ~.
Full Name of tn at erts for C e 223---8
A. u m e, l t SJOCOd IP p oft st Dte D

W4 om,,a, -v-r% 4 f m ,

The Computer Dept Stole
3089 Nutley Street
Fairfax, VA 22031
Disburs for: p

Supplies Expense 10/20/95
MEMO

$94.00

B. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Micro Center 
NEWThe Computer Dept Store SUPPLIES EXPENSE 12/26/95 $223.323089 Nutley Street

Fairfax, VA 22031
Disburs for: P

C. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
-- ----- ---- -- --N-- -- ----. .

cO A.-%-zae "press
Suite 0005

NI Chicago, IL 60679-0001
Travel Expense

Disburs for: p

D. Full Name, Address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
------------------------------------------ -------- --

Friendly Travel
1506 Belle View Blvd
Alexandria, VA

SDisburs for: p

Travel Expense 10/06/95
MEMO

$654.00

*.. .~

10/06/95 $654.00

kv=uOth" ftm.
"licit froa m .



S Ptt m~et f.230~zs

1"OO bt' -momDate

A.

1oe02 STI- w 91Yoder# =S 963 Netini, Expense

Disburs for: p

a. Full Nm, Addres, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Avis ent-A-Car mm

Wichita, KS Travel Expense 10/02/95 $107.19

Disburs for: P

C. ftll Naa, address, Zipcode Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse
Compus. 

MEMOThe Cmputer Superstor. Supplies Expense 10/20/95 $34.45.\1 5901 Stevenson Ave.
Alexandria, VA 22304-3303

31 Disburs for: P

D. Full 3e, address p Purpose of Disbursement Date Disburse

Fedex

SHIPPIN IntlgSMmphlI, TN

• . Disburs for: P

$33.50

p..

Jl

$23,1910/02/95

12/26/95
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

L INQTRODUCTIQN soEc iv-

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low

priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System

(EPS). This is report is submitted to recommend that the Commission no

longer pursue these cases.

[L CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases
Pending Before the Commission

E was cmed to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their

p iency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the

matersrelative to othe presently pending before the Commission, do iot

warranth u& ex ditureof resources. Central En-focment Docket (CED)

evaluates each i matter using Commission-approved criteria which

results in a n rating of each case.

Closing such cases permits the

imIn it. f W t~lbe =evew, wevre uipentfied cases snl do..... .,-.

pending beftr IDMwd upon this review, we have identified 25 cases which do



lesikig aw~~eb ~ topY and recommendation ot o ftud*s

L UMkCaros

f gusti.e relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and

rneerat to esu Mle with the law. Investigations concernig activity

more remote in th uualy require a greater commitment of resources,

p a due to the fact that the evidence of such activity becomes more remote

and p more diffkit to develop. Focusing investigative efforts on

more recent and more significant activity also has a more positive effect on the

electOra procem and the regulated community.

I -b Co SM UM4TW 7W CAN900~ CouWuiib MMR 4W4 Asp~
-- - MR 4M5 UM Sftdj Cgm)i MUR 4367 (Plkulp.&n uu Rey11-us) Mil

(E~ ~ 015 4 fir C=qim) Mill 434 (M" So" for Caqui
O" ,- - C. P Mll 477 (. .r

&ad UW= W~ M- MUM 4303 (huoeufir Civqp MUM 4M
asm 05 (EU Iifr md CmqVeu MUR M (k

~~ M 4M9 (W~ t Einb) MUR M
111iM43H (1fmm f

~~.M I 3 " (Kumm uv nd? ~



.2

Wa la uve Jde vi dc hive rnle on hntrual

nfcfoenr f a s ffin pe of tiM to mde thim &ae

12 are not worthy of further action, and merit closure.4

We recommeNd that the Commission exercise its pragecutorial discretion

and direct closure of the cases listed below, effective April 1,1997. Closing these

cases as of this date will permit CED and the 1 ga Review Team the necessary

time to prepare dosmg letters and case files for the public record.

I
41Ibmag-mam M-J4Wm(r&Mi9* WMt4=QW*FWr-*MM4WTODSCQ;M4=

* 1~~mrn ~ kWA,13(EdU vWhI*S 2R(Rin andUR P4CC32 hEIR
(N Wt Y 04I ~ Lq UR~



,t , k

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective April 1,1997, and

approteapupae tter 1" in teflw~ matmrs

1. pre-MUR 322

2. Pre.MUR 334

3. Pre-MUR 335.

B. Take no action, close the file effective April 1, 1997, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matters:

1. MUR 4139

2. MUR 4150

3. MUR 4257

4. MUR 4258

5. MUR 4260

6. MUR 4261

7. MUR 4262

8. MUR 4265

9. MUR 4272

10. MUR 4279

11. MUR 4284

12. MUR 43

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22

23.

24.

MUR 4347

MUR 4354

MUR 4367

MUR 4371

MUR 4373

MUR 4374

MUR 4375

MUR 4377

MUR 4379

MUR 4383

MUR 4384

MUR 4388

25.
26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

MUR 4390
MUR 4391

MUR 4393

MUR 4397

MUR 4405

MUR 4411

MUR 4414

MUR 4418

MUR 4421

MUR 4448

/1 .W".. --..a*



w
3I013 TUt FEDERAL ELECTZIO COSUIZO

Zn the Natter of

fnforaement Priority
Agenda Docient #X97-16

1. MrJorie W. Unmons, recording secretary for the

Federal election CovmLssion executive session on March 11,

1997, do hereby certify that the Coamission decided by a

vote of 5-0 to take the following actions with respect

to the above-captioned matter:

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file
effective April 1, 1997, and approve
the appropriate letters in the following
matters:

Pre-UR 322;
Pre-Nur 334;
Pro-MUR 33S.

a. Take no action, close the file effective
April 1, 2997, and approve the appropriate
letters in the following matterst

MMI 4139;
MD 4150s

m= 4257;
MMI 4258;
MDX 4260;
MUR 4261;
MUR 4262;
NUR 4265;
M 4272;

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

UM 4279;
OR 42841

XMR 4332;
MD 4347;
MDM 4354;
M= 4367;
M 4371;
Wa 4373;
MM 4374;

(continued)

2.
3.
4.
S.
6.
7.
a.
9.



~0~$

Page 2
O8 ifeealt 997t Priority

UMV 43751
M 43771

MR 4379;
XMt 4383 i
UIM 43S4;
MMI 43861
M 4390;

MMV 4391#

Comiiasloners kikens,

27.
29.
29).

30.
31.
32.
33.
34.

mOR 43931
NUR 4397s
XVI 44051
UMI 4411:
UMI 4414;
NnI 44161
UM 4421;
MIO 4446.

Zlliott, McDonald, Mcarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

(jIarorie W. Rmmu
Secretary of the Comission

1X,.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

O-e,J-1C4 a- I'Date I



FEDERL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASIWPON.M D.C. 2M*3

April 1, 1997

Reon F. BMr
Paim Coi
607 14th Sueet, NW
wukapmiln, DC 20005-2011

RE: MUR 4391

Dear Mr. Bauer

On June 21. 1996, the Federal Election Commission received yoMr a alleging

cemn violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act").

After considen the circumstances of this matter, the Commisson las desemined to

exercise its pioecutonal discretion and to take no action apinst the resaondents. 0 attached

novative. Accordingly, fth Commission closed its file in this matter on April 1, 1997. This

mlsttr will become pert of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a toisunant to seek judicial review of th Commissions d of

thisacti. $X2U.S.C. j437j1&X8)

Sincerely,

1- Andrew Turley
Supevuvisiy Aaoney
Central Eforcenment Docket

Attachmen
NanMve

(.*vft..iw4 M,- ( emwmw,.,rn 5



Tb .Ds"msa smiuI p cos degas F Roh - m i - -
w mft , o mP ROWS- - Coopm ad Reu & Pi A -um .i- .

Va umieme o M of he wind@ m whom vuriom P -Yu--- SaI99 we no & a

dim cd- They furbr alle do hee entr i mmes n c m y the vqa d r emi of
xe mes . Thes allqton atar from the 1995 Yea End Report.

Richard A. Ball, Assistm Treasurer for the Pat Robers for Seate ommitee, respmnds

that the entries upon which the complaint is based had accompnying memo schedules itmOMng

the ornginal vendors, which he provided as part of his response.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.

4 77 M



FEDERAL ELECTIOKN COMMISSION

A0 ts 199?

U.S. Homo of IE-r N
1126 LonsWOithBk
Washirnp DC 20515

RE: MUR 4391

Dem Rep ive Roberts:

On Jum 28,1996, the Federal Eletio Com=mLuo ntfied you of a complant
allegng certain vwIm of *e Federal Electm Campign Act of 1971, as amended. A cop),

QJ of the complaint was ecos wie h ad notification.

After considerng the cirCumsumces of this matte, the Conunison has determined to
CO execise its prosecutonal dscmwn and to take no action agiMns You. & attached nwrve.

Accordingly, the CommiSSo closed its file in this nmat on April 1. 1997

The confidenality p son of 2 U.S.C. § 4371aX 12) no loe aply m tis uwte

is now public. In additimn atho the comt file un9 be placed on the t p BMW ecr
within 30 days. this odd u at MY time fellowug wtifir-ci o the C0o1001wio's vote.

1f you wish to swbmit my fat m legal mmenals qpp t o li cmk ve d, p s do so
asscnasponible. Wid t fille my b placed od veIi mmd priorto w oi f your
additional mteials pem misible summ ism will be added to the publicr when

2) eceived-

If you have any qnus. pkase contact Jnifer Hey at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerelyo,0 S- .

F. AnrwToney

Central Ei m i Docket

Attachment
Narrative

(r**"Ow ek. I *ww"ftm"'. im *Nmwmvovv



- i- csa~m l P RMu for Co ums A. as M* - m mnr, Ad
so imme dn nie - (dw vndars to whom vaious pmumO UmMIS S,95 M =maim vis
tw aeei car. They further WkV tht tese abies COFAm c y the vague dmsesiPMiam O

"e - 0. These allepiomi stem from the 1995 Yea End Repm.

Richard A. Ball, Assiswmt Treasurer for the Pat Roberts for Saut committee, responds
that the entis upon which the complaint is based had m m schedules itemi1in
the orginal vendors, which he provided as pan of his respome.

This matter is less significant relative to other maters pending before the Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSON

Api 1, 1W

RAbW A. Pan Traswer
Pot Rebus for Somme
P.O. Box 433
Great Bend, KS 67530

RE: MUR 4391

Dear Mr. Parrish:

On June 28, 1996, the Fedeal Electuo Commission notified you of a
alleging certain violabons ofthe Federal Eleci Cwpign Act of 1971, a mopded Acopy
of the compliunt was enclose wih tw notification.

After considering the cirwsuwce of this matter, the Commiion has de in to
exercise its prosecuoial discmri and to take no action against Pat Roberts for Seate ad

CO you. as treasurer Sa atached narrative. Accordingly. the Commission closed its file in this
matter on April 1. 1997.

The conflentality provisions of 2 U.S.C. * 437gWaX 12) no bUF aply and is malt
N as now pubic. In addition, akbovuh the complee file must be placed on die publi recordwithin 30 dys, t could oemwr atmv ume followimn certiflmom of dm2 -. v.rIf you wish tosbmit fu il or legal maeialsto appe m em I pie m1ca, plam o o

as soon as poessbl Wb Is d Gle may be placed on tie public mcmd piwo u rosip o yw
additmml maerials. a permsiMe submission will be added to te p i rord when

C) received.

If you have any qm s, please contact Jennifer Henry at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely'

F. Andrew Tiw~ey
- tomney

Central Eu mremn Decket

Attachment
Narrative
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tmooudit ud They I~ f lep ~thpa se imcoatm dy Unsv~e dmupto of
mexpeumes'. These alleptimm Am from the 1995 Year End Report

Richard A. Ball, Assistan TreasOre for the Pat ROeW fOr Seuw OIs cowattee r esponds
that the eutnes upon which the complaint is based had cop nm eoshdle tmzn
the original vendows, which he provd as part of his response.

This numer is less significant relative to other matters pendin before the Commis .



FM AL ELECTXO COMMISSON
WAUUH"T DC nW

IS I WE1 END OF RM Y-5-2

FUN 4- -7 cm , N /*


